Western Sierra Charter School
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 14, 2020 at 3:00 PM

Meeting was accomplished via Zoom with Eric Hagen hosting.
Also streamed through Face Book Live.

Call to Order
Brian Fulce called the meeting to order at 3:09 PM

Roll Call to Establish Quorum
Quorum established.
Board Members Present: Margaret Den Hartog, Tamara Dent, Brian Fulce, Monika Moulin,
Jacqueline Pucheu, Tiffany Schutz and Joyce Vind
Absent: Darin Soukup
WSCS Staff Present: Michael Cox, Eric Hagen, Jody Jeffers, Mindy Klang and Diane Neulinger

. *Approve Board Meeting Agenda for December 14, 2020.

Approved

Motion: Tamara Dent Second: Tiffany Schutz Vote: 6 yes, 0 no
. *Approve Board Minutes from November 3, 2020 Board Meeting

Approved

Motion: Margaret Den Hartog Second: Joyce Vind Vote: 6 yes, 0 no

Hearing of Persons Wishing to Address the Board
None

Written Communications (if any)
None

*Approve Budget Overview for Parents for Mountain Home School Charter, Glacier High School
and Endeavor Charter School
Approved
Michael Cox — this is a new requirement from the CDE. Jody Jeffers gave a brief overview of the
attached documents. Please see handouts for reference.

Motion: Jacqueline Pucheu Second: Tamara Dent Vote: 6 yes, 0 no

* Discussion and potential action on the Resolutions 2020-2021-03 for the sale of receivables to
Charter School Capital
Approved
See attached resolution
Jody Jeffers explained that due to the upcoming deferrals of ADA funds in February through June,
we are seeking this advancement on those fund amounts.
Upon motion duly made, seconded and unanimously approved, the resolutions attached to these
minutes and incorporated herein by this reference are hereby adopted.

Motion: Margaret Den Hartog Second: Monika Moulin Vote: 6 yes, 0 no




9. *Approve to affirm school interfund transfer loans to Endeavor Charter School
Approved

Michael Cox gave an update on the amounts transferred to ECS. Please see attached handout.

Motion: Tamara Dent Second: Joyce Vind Vote: 6 yes, 0 no

10. *Approve Administration to apply for the Payroll Protection Program loan if available
Approved
Michael Cox — The Administration is asking Board approval to apply for this loan should the
opportunity arise and we qualify. Staff is only seeking the Board’s approval to apply. If we are

able to apply, staff will bring the Board the completed application and terms for approval before
submitting the application.

Motion: Jacqueline Pucheu Second: Margaret Den Hartog Vote: 6 yes, 0 no
11. *Approve Resolution #2020-2021-04 to create WSCS By-law Review Committee
Approved

Michael Cox — We are seeking to form a committee of two to three Board members for the
purpose of reviewing and updating the existing Charter Bylaws.

Committee Volunteers: Board Member Dent, Board Member Pucheu and

Board Member Den Hartog

Motion: Tiffany Schutz Second: Margaret Den Hartog Vote: 6 yes, 0 no

12. Reports
a). Executive Directors Report — Michael Cox
Mr. Cox asked for questions from the Board:
Board Member Fulce — “Will the staff still receive their cost of living increase this year?”
Answer — Administration will come to the Board in January with recommendations.
Eric Hagen updated the board on the Parent Zoom Town Hall Meeting that Endeavor Charter
School held. Staff is planning on offering both online and in person instruction. We have surveyed
families regarding their preferences and are waiting on the results.

Mr. Cox has shared with all WSCS staff that the expectation for the spring semester is for
all staff to return to their work sites if at all possible.

b). CBO Report — Jody Jeffers
1). Budget update
See handouts for budget update.

13. Next Scheduled Board Meeting Tuesday, January 12, 2021 @ 2:00 PM

14. *Adjournment
4:59 PM
CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I certify that | am the duly elected Secretary of the Western Sierra Charter Schools, a California nonprofit public benefits
corporation; that these minutes are of the special meeting of the Board of Directors held on December 14, 2020.

Joyce Vind
Minutes prepared and submitted by: Diane Neulinger



{o]
<

wn
<

<
<

o
<

o~
<

—
<

Q
<

[e)]
m

~ o
m m

O
m

wn
28]

<
™

o
[32]

o
on

—
o

o
™

[e)]
(8]

(o]
o~

™~
o

w
o~

wn
o~

<
~

o
~

o~
o~

i
o~

(@]
o~

(o))
—

[oe]
—

™~
—

0
—

un
i

<
—

(3]
—

o~
—

—
—

o
—

N M <N O~

J33uno)

08'50S'T

S¥'/9

69°08T

00¢cvy

00'0SE'TT
6685

¢L'09T
00'SvL

00°SL
00°SL
vv'9CT
00°SL
00°SL
00'SL
00°000°€
00°SL
443
00°0EV'T
00°0sT

00°09
00°SL

unowy %29y

06'90€'C
T 'v¥8'S
85°SHS
00'S/T'T
-G8'CT0T
LT
00'SLE
-STETE
OT'Ttv
00'0S6
-06'818
vLLS
1.6
0678
TT°LT
99'89
09°Z€T
0t'60€

0L'LT
6C'TY

0s'ece
05°T¢s
0S'ce
0s'ts
ST
STTL
05'8¢

0S°LE
0s'LE

0008
00°09T‘C
SC'SE
SCIT
05'8¢

SC'SE
SCTT
05'8¢
junowy pasuadx3

wn|naiin) [eudiqg - Aynuasp3
wnnang jensiq - Alinuadp3

3SNIDIT SNTd O¥d D140 LIOSOUDIN
3SN3DIM ANOTD JAILYIYD J80QV
NYN13Y - SISYD YIAOD T¥VIdI
3SN3IDITSNTd O¥d 321440 L40SOHIIN
3SN3DI1 ANOT1D 3AILYIYD 390aV
NYNL3Y - SISV HIAOD Tdvadl
3SN3DIT SNTd O¥d 31440 L40SOYIIN
3ISN3DI1 ANOTD JAILYIYD 390aV
NYNLIY - SISV YIAOD T4vadI
m_m:cm_\/_ V3L - uosiead

sdi1s3Y3IIy3iH Suipesy psping
0¢/LT/TT-07/8T/0T E0SM 1DVHINOD
07/LT/TT-02/8T/0T E0SM 1DVHINOD
0¢/LT/11-02/8T/0T £0SM 1OVYINOD
408v1/SHIVd3Y ONILHON
408v1/SdIvd3Iy ONILHOIN

LN3Y 0Z0Z YIFWIAON

334 NOILOVSNVYL ® 111434 Y3 LIN vT/6
334 NOILDVSNYYL 8 11434 YILIN ¥1/6
INJLSAS ONIMIVIA TVLIDIa
02/TE/0T-02/T0O/0T DAYS LINYILNI
02/1€/0T-02/T0/0T DAYS LINYILNI
0207 100 3uoyd (|3D

020Z 100 duoyd ||22

0207 120 3duoyd 13D

0207 100 3uoyd |32

020Z 120 3uoyd |0

65000-T20d YO093LON SHIAVYIY SAINYNOr
020 120 3uoyd (|22

020T 120 3uoyd (13D

0207 120 3duoyd ||3D

020 120 duoyd 12D

JAYS HLTV3IH 3341134 02/6T

JAYS HLV3IH 3341134 02/6T

0202 120 3uoyd 12D

020Z 120 duoyd 19D

0202 120 3uoyd [[3D
0¢/80/11-02/60/0T DAYS
02/T€/0T-02/T0/0T DAYS LINYILNI
dIHSYIgNIIN AYLNNOD SSOYD 41D TZ/0T
3AVHS 31¥D0713Y YO8V

020T 100 duoyd ||3D

0207 100 duoyd |30

020 100 3uoyd (13D

JUsWWOopg

020T/T€E/TT - 0707/87/0T 8unsi] ueliep

S|00Y2S J21IBYD BLIBIS UISISIM 12111510

00€v-60T0
00€v-00TO

0085-69T0
00EV-69T0

0085-60T0
00€v-60T0

0085-00TO
00€¥-00TO
008S-69T0
00€t-69T0
0085-69T10
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
0095-69T0
0065-60TO
006S-00TO
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0065-00T0
0065-60T0
0065-00TO
006S-69T0
0065-60TO
006S-00TO
00¢v-69T0
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0065-69T0
006G-69T0
0085-60TO
0085-00T0
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0065-00TO
0065-69T0
0065-69T0
00€S-69TO
0085-69T0
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0065-00T0

103[qo-pung

ONI ALINN3SA3

IN3IWNYIAOD MAD

d UAj31ey ‘Jane)

"ONI “00 ONIg3y v

ONI 21412313 SMIYANY
ANVdNOD YIANOINVA

43IMOd ISVHIHUNd
TVIDONVNI4 V8019 SIMOE AIN.LId

suolesluNwWwo) pue|yiloN

2 Apuiiy “Buepy

1 Apor ‘siaysr
18Nd L4NODYVYH NIT44IN NOLHONOH

8219 “|IIH
Vv 2143 ‘uadey
Aduep ‘eloleg

S3LVIDOSSY 8 43911114 AISW3A

S I3BYIIA 0D
1SVONOD
1SVONOD

uondas [enjua) 41
4314V NOANVvyg

7dl1lyd ‘sejg
40 43piQ ay3 03 Aeg

020Z/¥0/1T

020¢/v0/1T

020T/¥0/11

020/v0/11

0¢0t/¥0/11
0¢0¢/8¢/01

0t0z/8¢/01
0z0z/87/01

020¢/82/01

0¢0z/8t/01

0c0z/8z/0t
020z/82/0T

0¢0z/82/01
0¢0z/8z/0t
0z0z/8z/01

020z/8t/01

020z/8t/01
0z0z/82/01
0¢0z/8¢/01
0coz/8z/ot
0z0z/8z/0t

0zoz/8z/0tT
aleq o9y

95S0¥780

SSS0¥80

¥SS0¥80

€5S0180

¢SS0¥80
9€¢0r80

SECOY80
123 40]%:{0]

€EC0V80

¢ECOr80

TECOY80
0€C0ov80

67C0¥80
1 a40)74:{0]
LTC0v80

9¢C0ov80

S¢Cov80
¥Tov80
€CC0r80
[a440)2:{0]
12Z0v80

(OYade] (0]
13NN 323yD



L6
96
56
6
€6
49
16
06
68
88
L8
98
S8
8
€8
8
8
08
6L
8L
LL
9L
SL
vL
€L
L
TL
(074
69
89
L9
99
S9
¥9
€9
a9
19
09
65
89
LS
9s
SS
¥S
€S
[4S]
18
0S
6V
87
Ly

9/L'SES’E
91097

Sv'eee

00°ZSE9Y

¢€'099

98'C7LSC

STA Y4

00'806'C
00'00¢
00°ST
80'6¥C
SL'696
00'ove
So¢T
88'9€S
T6'€9TT
00'00¢
00'¢sy
A4

99°LLT
Yv'Lv6

CE6LE'ST

T8y
61'8¢

€v'8
-LT'S
9Ty
ES'Ov
99'6T
-90°¢CT
v6'6
LS'V6
ey
vO'eLT
0S'cee
0G'cee
00'£89'St
60'861
€TV
SS6YTT
8/°L8¢E
€5°SE0T
S8'LTT
19°L¢
6C°S6

(4274

9EvLT
8L'9SY
Ir'Srt
T1S89¢€

19°¢
'8
1S'Sve
ov'LS
LE6'EET

0009
00°0vT
09°SET
ov'9te
06'¥1S'T
ST'E
9¢€'L

6C 'SPy
Tt
€0°09¢€
87'8CC'L

39VITIN 020Z "LD0 3S¥NgNIFY

JOVITIN 0202 "1D0 ISYNTNIFY

SLNIANLS HOIH ¥31DV19 0Z0Z-6T0Z 6£0000
*213 "YINVITD SSVID - SINddNS IDNVNILNIVIA
3aV19 MVS - S311ddNS IDNVNILNIVIN NYNLIY 67ECT
IANV1E MVS - SI1ddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 67EZT
S3NddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 6VEZT

"213 "YANVITD SSVID - S311ddNS IONVNILNIVIA
3aV18 MVS - S311ddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN NYNLIY 6ECT
JIANVIE MVS - S3MddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 6¥€CT
S3MddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 67E2T

3711108 AVYdS 99000-T20d SET090T V1

SOVE HSYYL ‘S1IMOL ¥3dVd 99000-T20d SEZO90T V1
3171120

3j171 AON

5,33 aAIdY

0¢/0€/11-02/T/TT 8-¥8280000
0¢/0€/11-0¢/T/1T 8-¥8780000

LNINTIVLSNI HLY SIS1d T20Z-020T S230202
LNIWTIVLSNI HLY SIS1d TZ0Z-020C LTOZISHD
INIWTIVLSNI HLY SIS1d TZ0Z-020C LTOZISHO
TZ/9T/1T-02/LT/TT NOILAIYDIENS TYNNNY
T2/9T/11-02/L1/TT NOILdIYD9NS TVNNNY
TZ/9T/TT-02/LT/TT NOILAINDENS TYNNNY
0207 "120 SIAIN3S

N9IS3Id 09071 YOAVIANT

YINOL 90SM

$3DIAY3S "AON Z00-80TL

S3DIAYIS "AON Z00-80TZ

SY31dVAY YIMOd €900-T20d L¥LSS88
SY3LdVAY YIMOd €900-TZ0d L¥LSS88
SY31dvav ¥YIMOd €900-T70d L¥/5588

d15 9|31 [ooyds

Y3INYITD XOHO1D

YINVYI1D XO¥01D

GELEOLETEL # 19pJO s3|deis

Y00ET6VTEL # 49pI0 S3|deis

Y00ET6YTEL # 19pJ0 S3|de3S

$300g Wn|ndiuin) snolea

142y 913N 0€/6

[1143Y J1218IN 0E/6

0207 120 S3DINY3S

0207 120 SIDIAYIS

020z 3das 3394

020z 3d3s 330d

070tz 1das 35854

wnnarung - vy 1oedw|

0Z'¥T°0T-07'ST'6 288130 10BJ1U0D 9OSM 192V
0T ¥T°0T-07 ST'6 938190 10BJ1UOD 9OSM 392V
0T ¥T'0T-07'ST'6 93.I9A0 10811U0D 9OSM 192V
wn|nouun) [e)dig - Aynuasp3

00¢5-60TO
00¢S-00T0
0085-60TO

0085-60T0

008S-00TO

00EV-69T0

¥156-00T0
0065-60T0
006S-00TO0
008S-69T0
0085-60TO
0085-00T0
0085-69T0
008S-60TO
0085-00T0
0085-69T0
0085-69T0
00€¥-00TO
0085-60T0
008S-00TO
00€¥-69T0
00€¥-60TO
00€¥-00TO
0085-69T0
00€¥-60T0O
00€V-00TO
00EY-69T0
00EP-60TO
00€¥-00TO
00€v-69T0
0065-60T0
006S-00TO
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
00SS-69T0
00SS-60T0
00S55-00TO
00E¥-00TO
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
00€v-69T0

7djjiyd ‘selg
19113513 |00YIS PALIUN SHWAISOA

IMIVA INYL

TVIDUININOD 8 LOVYLINOD SITdVLS

JSIS

"ONI “INOHJITIL vHY3IS

711 SAVMHLVd TOOHDS

NOILY¥Od¥OD 1INLIOS O¥d
VIYOLINS S,¥OT

NLYNZONY ¥I4INN3IF

"INI 000Z IOV

ONI 3DIAY3S TVSOdSIA 0IAVIAT
ININNYIA0D MaD

71 UOISIAOIOA

Ay @210 3y

VIDYIWINOD 8 1OVHLINOD SIT1dVLS

"ONI'¥3LN3D 304N0SIY MOGNIVY

43IMOd 3SVHOUNd

sas1idiaiug uewzyodd

J1410373 B SVO DI410Vd
NOILYONd3 T1IH MYYOIN

“JNI 000¢ 3I9VINI

0z0z/6T/11
0z0z/CT/11T

0z0z/Tt/1T

0zoz/TT/Tt

0¢0¢/TT/1T

020Z/TT/11

0c0oz/TT/1t

020¢/TT/11
0c0z/TT/11
0zoz/TT/Tt
0207/TT/11
0zoz/et/1t
0¢0z/et/1T
020Z/v0/1T
020T/¥0/11
020Z/v0/11
020Z/v0/1T
020Z/v0/1T
070z/¥0/11

020Z/¥0/1T
020Z/¥0/11

020Z/%0/1T

(014749 7%:]0]
TT0T¥80

0T01v80

600T¥80

800T¥80

L00T¥80

900T¥80

S00T¥80

¥00Tv80

€00T¥80

¢00T¥80

TOOTY80

000T¥80

5950780

¥950¥80

€950780

950180

T9S0v80

09S0¥80

6550780
8550780

£SS0v80



8vT
LVT
it
Svi
44"
EVL
[42%
114"
ovt
6€ET
8€ET
LET
9tT
GET
VET
EET
(428
TET
O€T
6¢T
8¢1
Lzt
9¢1
ScT
et
€l
44
%44
oct
61T
81T
LTT
ort
STT
V1T
€Tl
(499
111
OTT
60T
80T
L0T
90T
SOt
0T
€0t
[49)"
T0T
00T
66

86

00°SL
00°SL
00°¢

00°'SL

vece
00°0v9'L

00'SL

00001

000201
€6°LE

¢Sv00°T

¥9°9G€'E
00'svL

¥9°1S

0S'0T

ST'9ve

89'SSY'T

00°LTT
00°00T

00'0EV'T
S6'v0T

SEBYT

6
0e’
9L
SC'SE
SCTT
05'8¢

00°0T9'E
00'0€0'Y
SC'SE
SCTT
05'8¢
00°Ly
00°ST
00°8¢

9T's
88t
ve'T
soct
v0'6
9r's
“6C'18
18'S80'T

0S§°€ce
0S5'T¢S
LTve
SLL
9’61

80°ELT
LOELT
€5°09

ST9veE
09°S6€E
vr'9¢

96'98¢
00°0v¢

00°Ly
00°ST
00'8¢€

SL9

YLve
SL°ST
| YAVAS
S6'TL

0202 AON INOHd 1132

0207 AON INOHd 1132

3DILON 11Nd 02/TE/OT-0CT/8 6/70VT

IDILON 11Nd 02/TE/0T-02T/8 6470V T

IDILON 11Nd 0Z/TE/0T-0CT/8 60T

0202 AON INOHd 173D

0Z0T AON INOHd 113D

020Z AON INOHd 1132

02/8/TT-6/TT IDINYIS LSTTTES6CO0SSSTS
0707 ‘0€ INNM XYOM LIaNV 50985

0207 0€ INNM NYOM LIaNY INO98S

0207 AON INOHd 1132

0207 AON INOHd 113D

020Z AON INOHd 113D

02/2/TT-€/TT ONIAY0D3IY ONIANOTD 8798TS9S
0¢/7/TT-€/1T ONIAY0IIY ONIANOTD 87987595
0¢/2/TT-€/TT ONIQYOIIY ONIANOTI 87982595
HLNY4 S/TT ‘2/TT 7SS8LT

213 “LIN3D DAd - S31MddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 6v€2T
YOL1DINNOD - S3IMddNS IDNYNILNIVIN 6VEZT
"213 "¥31dVav - S3NddNS IINVYNILNIVIN 6VECT
"213 “1IN3D DAd - SAMNddNS IDNVYNILNIVIA 67ECT
YOLDINNOD - 5311ddNS IDNVNILNIVIN 6VEZT
"213 "¥31dvav - S3NddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 62T
Xe] sa|es pledun

SNOOANYOM HLYW £2000-TZ0d

wn|naiIN) 92000-T20d

0¢/0€/TT-T/TT SIDIAY3S LINYILNI
0¢/0€/TT-T/TT SIDIAYIS LINYILNI

39V3 1IN 0207 "AON ISHNGNIIY

3I9VITIN 020Z 'AON 3SYNENI3Y

3IOVITIN 020Z "AON ISYNEGINITY

LHOI344 #OSM

39VITIN 020T "LD0 ISYNGNIIY

3IDVITIN 020Z "LDO ISYNENITY

NOILSOd @3 "dS - AV ¥00830v4 ISHNTINITY
39VITIN 020T "LD0 ISHNGNIIY

JOVITIN 0Z0T "'ONY ISYNTINITY

ONILSIL 3d 8 ISUNN YO4 3TvIS ISHNENITY
404 VIHIALYIN 8 IWNTNDIYYND - NOZVINY ISYNSIAITY
TO00-GZ£9€8Y8# "ANI NOILdIYISANS ISYNAINITY
020Z° AON VSOYIANOd
IHSMIZSVYNIA ALSIYY - TVILNIAIHD ¥IHOVIL
IHSMIZSYUNIAL ALSIYY - TVILNIAIYD ¥IHOVIL
[HSMIZSVUNIN ALSIYY - TVILNIA3¥D ¥IHDVIL
02/0€/TT-T/TT 3DIAYIS ¥SSSTBLTEG

SYI1LLND DAd - S3NddNS IDONYNILNIVIA
S132NV4 - $31ddNS IINVNILNIVIA

SYILLND DA - S3ITddNS IONYNILNIVIA
S132NV4 - $S3NddNS IDNYNILNIVIA

39V3TIN 020Z "LD0 ISHNGNITY

0065-69T0
0065-69T0
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
008S-00TO
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0065-00T0
006S-69T0
0085-69T0
0085-00TO
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0065-00T0
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
0085-00T0

00ev-60T0

00€v-00TO

00€v-00TO
00€1-69T0
0065-60T0
0065-00T0
00¢S-69T0
00¢S-60T0
00¢S-00T0
008S-69T0
00¢S-69T0
00¢S-60T0
008S-69T0

00¢S-69T0

00€v-69T0
0085-60T0
0065-00TO
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
0065-69T0

00€¥-60T0

00£v-00TO
00¢S-69T0

Vv 213 ‘uaeH
Aduep ‘eldlen

AVAlel

S [2BY2IIN X0D
1SYIN0D

\WVIHVIVZ 8 H13Vd YNOYOD LA¥YVYHOHOY

1diIyd ‘seig

ONI ‘SNOLLYDINNININOD 03dIA IWO0Z
D71 UOISINDIOA

INTYA INYL

SHO0d1X3L ONIHOVIL
“ONI ¥3LN3D 3I0YNOSIY MOENIVY

SUOI1eIIUNWWOY) PUB|YLION
auelq “4a8uinan
"ONI 000C 3I9VINI

8219 ‘||IH

V 2113 ‘ua8eH
VI3 Sdd

NITVILNIA34D ¥Y3IHOVIL NO NOISSIWINOD
1SYOWOD

“ONI A1ddNS 8 3dId 101idVD

0207/€2/11
0¢0z/€T/11

ocoz/ee/Tt

ozoz/ge/1t
0z0z/€T/11

0¢0Z/€Z/11

0z0z/€e/11

020z/6T/11
020t/6T/11

020z/6T/1T

020Z/6T/11
0¢0z/6T/11

020t/6T/11
0707/6T/11
0207/61/11

0z0z/61/TT

020t/6T/11
020Z/6T/11

0zot/6T/TT
0707/6T/11T

0t0Z/6T/T1

¥00Z¥80
€00¢¥80

¢00Z¥80

1002180
000¢¥80

666T¥80

8661780

7Sv1v80
ESYIY80

¢SYTv80

TSYIv80
0SvT¥80

6vvT¥80

8v¥1v80

Ly¥T¥80

9vv1v80

SYyTv80
yyyTv80

EVy1v80
vviv80

Tvy1v80



66T
86T
L6T
96T
S6T
61
€61
6T
Tet
06T
68T
38T
L8T
981
S8T
81
€8T
8T
18T
08T
6LT
8LT
LLT
9T
SLT
vLT
€LT
(A8
TLT
0Lt
69T
891
(9T
99T
591
9T
€97
9T
191
091
6ST
8ST
LST
9ST
SST
ST
est
(4]
ST
0ST
6v1

v0'v8

YEEE

09'56¢

00'0TS
(8LTLT

SSYEL'T

69°08T

00'0SZ°T

LTEB

L6°LT

00'662'8

L0'SE

00°SL

00'sL

00°ST

00°'sL

00'0SETT

v0'T
00°sL
008
00°0T
VEEC
L8'T6T
LS'8CT
9T'SL

99'106
98'vve
SETLS
T6°00€T
Vo'EEy
6'v8
| A A4
99'89
05°/8S
05°/8T
00°SLy
68'S
-S6'T
9Ev
85'¢C
049
89°C
[4h72
9L°ET
-9S'v
91°0T
0’9
€9'G1
€09
SCTT
6€'T

“6€'T
€5°006°€
STt
79°€ST'E
86
STSe
0s'ze
0s'¢s
STASS
STTT
05'8¢

0S°LE
0S'LE

39V1S0d 3SYNGNIFY

NOILId3dX3 NVYO1 HO4 ¥DIHD S, ¥3IHSYD ISYNgNITY
334 XD3IHD YIIHSYD ISYNAINITY

$3aMddNs

$31ddns

LNINISYNAINIFY 3DVITIN

LNINISHNEINITY 3IDVITIN

LNINISYNFNIZY IOVITIN
A44NQAT0T/TT/TT-TT/TT ¢SS8LT

0707 "120 3%89d

0207 120 339d

0207 "120 389d

8658¥-0¢ £7000-1Z0d

8658%-07 £Z000-TZ0d

0¢/£2/TT-07/8T/TT E0SM

0¢/L2/T1-02/8T/TT €0SM

0¢/L7/TT-07/8T/TT EOSM

334 WVYD0Yd ¥38W3D3a

334 IWVYYO0Yd ¥38N3D3a

334 INVYD0Yd H39INID3a

TANIA FAILDTT43Y - SANAANS FIONVYNILNIVIA 6VECT
"213 “DAd - 5311ddNS IINVYNILNIVIN 67ECT
D13 ‘dVdM 3dId A10d - S3ITddNS IDNVYNILNIVIAN 6vEZT
“INSNI 3dId - S311ddNS IDONVYNILNIVIN 67ECT
YIA0D 13DV4 - S311ddNS IDONYNILNIVIN 67EZT
1I¥S 12133 - SAMddNS IONVYNILNIVIA 67ECT
YOLDINNOD - S311ddNS IONYNILNIVIN 67E7T
TANIA 3AILDFT43Y - SANAdNS IDNVNILNIVIN 6vET
"213 DA - S317ddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 67EZT
213 ‘dVH4M 3dId A10d - $31ddNS IDNYNILNIVIA 67ECT
“INSNI AdId - S31MddNS IONVYNILNIVIN 67€CT
Y3IAO0D 13DV4 - SINddNS IINYNILNIVIN 6VECT
17VS 12730 - S3MddNS IDNYNILNIVIA 6VECT
YOLDI3INNOD - $311ddNS IDNYNILNIVIN 67€ZT
Xe| sajes piedun

3ISNIDIT V13 €5000-TZ0d

(3ISN3DITTVLIDIA) XYL ITVS ON

M3IN3Y Y3AIS 8 4109 L678Y

M3IN3IY YIATIS B A109 VL6V8Y

M3INITY YIATIS 3 A10D ¥L6V8Y

334 31V1 60ST/6£006060008

334 31V1 60STL6£006060008

0202 AON INOHd 1132

020Z AON INOHd 1132

020T AON INOHd 113D

070Z AON INOHd 113D

070Z AON 3INOHd 1132

43INOL 90SM

0207 AON INOHd 113D

0207 AON INOHd 113D

020z LN3Y ¥38IN3D3Q

0085-69T0
00€¥-60TO
00€v-00TO
00¢S-69T0
00¢S5-60T0
00¢S-00T0
008S-00TO
0055-69T0
00S5-60T0
00SS-00TO
00EP-69TO
00€Y-60TO
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00T0
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00TO

00€EY-60TO

00€Y-00TO

0085-00T0
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
008S-00T0
0065-60T0
0065-00TO
0065-60TO
0065-00T0
006S-69T0
0065-60TO
006S-00TO
00€Y-00TO
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0095-69T0

S [2BYIIN ‘X0D

INI A1ddNS B8 3dId T01IdVD

1dijjiyd ‘sejg
D71 UOISINOI0A

JIY¥12373 B SV DI4IDvd

“ONIDIFILN3IDS NNI14

"ONI “0J ONIQ3Y VD

HOLVY313DIV 09€

INTVA INYL

2711 Auedwo) Sujuleaq seanes

aL13INOLS Y1LISOoN

¥YIMOd ISYHIHUNd SIMOE AINLId
2 Apuin ‘Buepy

7 Apor ‘siayer

"DNI 000Z 3DV

9219 “|IIH
ANVdINOD HIANOINVA TMVS "H AYHVH

0¢07/60/TT

020t/60/1

0z0z/60/TT
0c¢0z/zo/Tt

0¢02/20/T1

0z0z/zo/TT

0z0z/zo/tt

0c¢0z/zo/tt

0z0z/€2/1T

0zoz/ez/Tt

0coz/€/1t
0T0z/€T/11
0z0z/€T/1T
0z0z/€e/1t
0coz/ee/1t

0c0z/€e/1t
0207/€7/11

7897180

189¢v80

089280
v9ETY80

€9€ECY80

9€CY80

T9€C¥80

09€¢80

€T0C180

¢10Zy80

TT0¢¥80

0TOCP80

600¢180

800¢¥80

£L00Z¥80

900¢¥80
S00¢¥80



0S¢
6v7¢
144
Lyt
ovc
144
e
Eve
e
1144
ove
6€¢C
8€C
LET
9€¢C
SEC
1474
134
[4y4
Tee
(014
6C¢C
8T¢
Llc
9¢¢
144
vie
Y44
e
Tce
0ce
6T¢
8T¢
LTC
91¢
ST¢
v1c
€T¢C
[av4
11¢
0T¢
60¢
80¢
L0¢C
90¢
S0¢
¥0¢C
€0¢
¢0¢
T0¢
00¢

97'€8S'C

00°00¢

00°LTT

00°SEv

0S5°/8T
LTTE

00'090°S

00'STE'E

€9'9¢T

09'95L'6Y
Sv'Le9

00091
9T'6vT
€€'81
00'¥8LC
19°Lvy
18'¢E8

SEBYT

0S'v6v
80°'6¥7¢

-0S'6C
VS EVT
06'G8T
68°S¢

9L '€EY
0v°09
SS6VT'T
89°€0Y
€C°0€0T

0T'SE
06'T8
0S'0€T
0S'v0¢E

896
65°7¢
000£2'T
00°06L'€
00058
00°0TS
00'0TS
00°'S8
00'0TS
00°058
¥9°ZT
-t
[4:443
-95°g
15'6C
-8T'S
859/
-96'CT

YT'881
16ty
00'8¥
00°¢TT
SLvY
Tr'v0T

68'T6¢E
L0'SCT
S8'9T¢
8T'vL
LTVL

cLvL
9EVLT

99000-T70d ZSEE966SFEAN] IH NYNLIY HOL ¥D
99000-T20d £SEE96697E ANI 34 NYNLIY YO4 4D
S311ddNS 301440/LN3ANLS/IVIA0LSND

$3I1ddNS VIAOLSND

$311ddNS 321440/1N3IANLS/IVIA0LSND

$311ddNS 1VId01SND

YOAVIANT - S334 SISTd

SH ¥31DV19 - $334 SIS1d

JINOH NIVINNOW - $334 SIS1d

334 934 NOTHLVLIN3d

INOHdI13L YSOYIANOd

INOHdI131 VSOYIANOd

ONIAAIYHS LNINND0A

ONIAAIYHS ININNDOQ

SNOISN31X3 INOHd IAOW

$311ddNS 3DONVYNILNIVIN

$311ddNS IDNVYNILNIVIAN

TZ/TE/TT - T2/T/T SINA dIHSYIGNIIN

TZ/TE/2T - TZ/T/T SANA dIHSYIGNIN

A44Na T02/62/6 - 02/87/6 TSS8LT

0¢/12/6 1SS8LT

Ad4Na T0T/vT/6 2SS8LT

Ad4NA '102/TT/6 75S8LT

A44NA’T0T/6T/0T SS8LT

A44NA T 0Z/TT/0T T8S8LT

"213 SIA3 M3IYDS S3NddNS IINVYNILNIVIA 6VEZT
"D13 S3A3 MIYDS - SAMddNS IONVYNILNIVN 6VECT
3A3 M3IYDS - S31TddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 67ECT

‘S3A3 M3YDS - SINddNS IDNINVLINIVIA LIQI¥D 67ECT
"213 S3AT M3IYDS SINAdNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 6VECT
"D13 SIAT MIYDS - SAMddNS IINVNILNIVIN 6¥ETT
3A3 M3IYDS - S31MddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN 67ECT

‘S3A3 MIYDS - SANddNS IDNINVLINIVIA LIQI¥D 67€CT
119 2SIS 22@

0¢/1€/7T-1/TT 8-¥8780000

0¢/TE/TT-T/TT 8-¥8280000

NOILYY3dO NOILNEIYLSIa

NOILYY3dO NOILNEIYLSIa

/62/TT-02/0€/6 WILSAS ONITIVIN 1VLIDIQ 0Z87979T00
/62/T1-02/0€/6 WILSAS ONNIVIA TVLIDIQ 0287979100
SNO09 3S¥NgNITY

070Z AON S3DIANIS

$311ddNS ISHNANITY

0¢/¥T/TT - 0Z/ST/0T 90-N4-¥80TD 90SM

0¢/¥T/TT - 0Z/ST/0T 90-N4-780TD 90SM

0¢/¥T/TT - 0Z/ST/0T 90-N4-780TD 90SM
LININISYNGINITY 3OVITIN

LNINISHNGINIFY FOVIIN

LININISYNAINITY IDVITIN

S3DIAY3S D30 200-80TL

S3DIANIS D30 200-80TL

00€v-69T0

00€Y-60TO

00€v-00TO
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00T0
0085-00TO
0065-601T0
006S-00T0
0085-60T0
0085-00T0
0085-6910
00€v-60T0
00€¥-00TO
00€£5-60T0
00€£S-00TO

0085-69T0

00€v-60T0

00€v-00TO
¥156-00TO
0065-60T0
0065-00T0
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
006S-60TO
0065-00TO
00¢v-60T0
0085-69T0
00e¥-00TO
008S-69T0
0085-60TO
0085-00T0
00¢S-6910
00¢S-60T0
00¢S-69T0
0085-60T0
008S-00T0

TVIDHYININOD 8 LOVHYLINOD S31dVLS
JT11 SAVMHLVd TOOHJS
NOILYANNO4 THOS ALNNOD VY43avIN
VIJIW Sdd

A3YHS LNNODSIA
SNOILVOINNNINOD TVD TVYLINID

ONI' A1ddNS 8 3dId 10LIdVD

NOILVIDOSSY STOOHOIS Y314VHD VO

JT1 UOISIN0IOA

INTVA INYL
SIS

"ONI “AINOHd3I 131 vHY3IS
s9s1ud193u3 uewzyold

VIDNVNI4 V8019 SIMOE AINLId
auelq ‘4e3utnanN

IVIYOLINYT S, 4O

2 Apuin ‘Suepy

“ONI 000 3ID9VINI

8219 “|IIH
V 2147 ‘uaSeH

“ONI 3DIAY3S TVSOdSId 0DAVINT

0¢0z/91/TT
0z0z/9t/T1
0¢0z/9t/T1
0207/91/TT

020z/91/TT
0¢0z/91/71

0c0z/9t/TT

020z/9t/T1

020t/60/tT

020z/60/T1
020¢/60/2T

0¢0t/60/TT
0¢07/60/TT
0¢0t/60/TT
020t/60/2T
0202/60/TT
0¢07/60/TT

020t/60/TT

0202/60/TT
020t/60/TT

0202/60/2T

LOCEYB0

90CEY80

SOCEY80

Y0CEYB0

€0CEV80
¢0CEY80

TOCEYB0

00ZEP80

§69¢¥80

¥69¢180
€69¢¥80

69280

169¢¥80

0692v80

689¢¥80

889¢¥80

£89C¥80

989¢¥80

§89¢¥80
¥89¢180

€89¢180



TO€
00€
66¢
86¢
L6C
96¢
S6¢
v6¢
€6¢C
[4:14
T6¢C
06¢
68¢
88¢
L8C
98¢
S8¢
v8¢
€8¢
8¢
18¢
08¢
6LC
8/¢
LLC
9.t
SLC
VLT
€LT
(444
TLe
0Le
69¢
89¢
L9¢
99¢
59¢
¥9¢
€9¢
9t
9z
09¢
6S¢
89¢
LS¢C
95¢
SS¢
474
€4¢
[474
1S¢

SEBYT

00'0SETT
00°sL
00'SL
00¢

00'T8

00°SL

S¥'ze9’s

00°0E¥'T
00'86¢

LT'V69

69081

00°SL

ST'9vE

00'0SC'T

00’001

08¢
85°€8
EEY6L

00°L0V'T

9€'999

0S°LE
8TvL
LTVL

6

og’

9L
L0°8E
ST'CT
8L°0¢
SC'SE
STTT
05'8¢
6C°LTT
19°'8YY'C
Ev'LE
€8'V6
99°LT9
€9'90¢€

90°L8T
04'6S
YISt
S¢'80¢
6'58Y
€6'78
(0] VA4
99'89
SC'SE
SCTT
05°8¢
88491
0S'¢TT
LL°S9
05°28S
0S°/8T
00°SLy
00°Ly
00°ST
00'8¢
7’8
19'61
6L'TY
64Ty

00°'69Y
0069
00'691
SYVEET

020z 3@ 3uoyd (1D

0207 23d 3IOVIIN

020z 234 3IOVITIN

TZOTZ NI LN3Y

020z 3@ 3uoyd 13D

070T 23Q 3uoyd 192

640¥T LNNODDY

6LY0YT INNODDV

64Y0¥T INNOJDY

0707 AON SLNI¥d¥IONI4 / TSTOST
0T0Z AON SLNI¥d¥IONI4 / TSTOST
020Z AON SLNIYdY3IONI4 / TSTOST
020z 3@ 3uoyd 19D

020z 234 auoyd |32

020z 3@ 3uoyd []2D

0207 230-120 X02 ‘W I9VITIN
SY3141¥Nd HIV TIIMAINOH 0T

02027 23Q-120 X0 ‘W 39VITIN
0207 230-120 X0 ‘W 39VITIN
SHA(419Nd YIV TIIMAINOH 0T
SHII41YNd HIV TIIMAINOH T
0¢/TE/TT-T0/ZT IDIAYIS LINYILNI
3DN3Y3I4INOD 0Z0Z 100
3DN3IYIINOD 020Z 100
3DNIYIINOD 0Z0T 100

0707 234 111434 INVdOYd

020T 234 111434 INVdO¥d

TZ/LT/T - 02/8T/2T LOVYLINOD E0SM
TT/LT/T - 0¢/8T/TT LOVYLNOD E0SM
TT/LT/T - 02/8T/TT LOVYLNOD E0SM
020z D3d auoyd (13D

00T D3d duoyd 13D

020z D3d auoyd ||2D

020z 234 3I9VITIN

0207 23d 39VITIN

0207 23d 3I9VIIN

TZ0T NVI 334 INVYOO0YHd YOLVYITIDIV 66
T20Z NVT 334 INVYO0Yd HOLYY¥I1IDIV 66
TZ0Z NVT 334 WVHOOUd YOLVYY¥ITIDIV 66
ONIGY0234 ANOTD D3d

ONIQY0I34 ANO12 J3a

ONIQY0234 dNO1D 23a

Y3137 ISNOSIY Liany

431137 ISNOJSIY Lidny

INVYDOYd 1SY4VINE Y04 NTIN SINITY
INVYOOYd LSY4YVIHE 404 XTIN GINITY
N4 ONILYNIAY

ONISILY3IAQY ¥3IF0LD00
ONISILYIAQY YIDINIAON
ONISILYIAAY ¥38WID3a

S311ddNS TYNOILONYLSNI

0065-60TO
00¢S-69T0
00¢S-60T0
0095-69T0
0065-69T0
0065-69T0
008S-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0065S-00TO
00¢S-69T0
00€EV-69T0
00¢S-60T0
00¢S-00TO

00€v-00TO
0065-69T0
00€S-69T0
00€S-60T0O
00€S-00TO
00S5-60TO
0055-00T0O
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00T0
0065-69T0
0065-60T0
0065-00TO
00¢S-69T0
00¢S-60T0
00¢S-00TO
0085-69T0
0085-60T0
0085-00T0
0085-69T0
0085-60T10
008S-00TO
0085-60T0
0085-00TO
00Lv7-69T0
00L¥-00TO
00€v-69T0

0085-69T0

8219 “|IH

3319 |IIH

ANVdINOD HIANODNVA TMVS "H AHYVYH
V 2143 ‘us8ey

Aouep ‘ejplen

ANQ

3211SNr40 IN3NLYvYd3a

S [9BYDIN ‘X0D

S [9BYDIIN ‘X0D
1SYONOD

N33 ININdO13IAIQ TOOHDS Y3LHVHD

ONI VYOdIAVD

"ONI “0D ONId3Y V2

1d1iiyd ‘seig

7dijjlyd ‘selg

4O1vY313IDV 09¢€

ONI ‘SNOILYDINNWINOD 03IA INOOZ
JBINA
[A13YD ‘S1YjIMm

AnD 32140 ByL

dnoug eipan 207 Ang 3y

0czoz/og/tt

0coz/og/tt
0z0z/0€/TT
0c0z/0g/TT
0c0z/og/tt

0coz/og/Tt

0zoz/og/Tt

0¢0z/0€/TT

0zoz/og/tt
0z0z/0€/TT

0coz/og/Tt

0z0z/0€/Tt

0z0z/0g/TtT

0coz/og/tt

0zoz/og/Tt

020t/0€/TT

0z0z/9t/TT
0coz/9t/TT
0z0z/9t/CT

0c0z/9t/Tt

020z/9t/TT

€06E¥80

C06EY80
TO6EY80
006€E¥80
668EV80

868EY80

L68EV80

968E¥80

S68E180
v68EV80

€68Ev80

C68EY80

T168EV80

068EV80

688E¥80

888EY80

CTCEYB0

TTCEVB0

0TZEV80

60CEY80

80CEV80



5143
LYE
143
Sve
14743
EVE
e
Tve
ove
6€E
8EE
LEE
9€e
GEE
PEE
€ee
[433
TEE
(0133
6¢¢e
8CE
LTE
9ce
Sce
443
ECE
[443
Tce
(0143
6T€
8T¢
L1€
91¢
STE
1453
ETE
ie
T1¢
(0183
60¢
80¢€
LOE
90¢€
S0€
v0€
€0€
[40}3

09°9L5'T¥eC

00'546°C

9€°L81

6685

v6'LCE

65LET'T

L6769

007¢6L

00°S¥L

05°¢s

ooct
SL'See
00'S€C
00°0€s
00°sL

00'sz

TEELY

00°SL

(1unowy %33yd) 12N 06'6L

00'SLT'T
00058
00°0S8
veETY
ov'8
9’9
6v'96
6661
80°ST
0L'LT
60Ty
8C°0CT
99°'£0¢
SL9TT'T
SCE
65,

veeLe
08'8T1
96°00€
0S'ece
0S'T¢S
891¢
L8L
S6'6T
09'¢
ov'8

00'6ST
00'TLE
0Sce
0S'¢s
SC'SE
SCTT
05'8¢
LEE6T
vT'6€C
TceL
67891
0S°LE

WVET:8 TZ0Z 9 ver (SYOUVA3) sediep efa:
11qer xey sajes pledun ssi 05'959'TYT

G8'6£6'T6 68
ZE'08Y'9T 06
CE9ET'EET €6
Junowy pasuadx3y uno) ¥23aydy
09'9/5'Te
02-02-7T d15-313L T00HIS T Ad4Na
02-9-2T d15-313L TO0HIS - T A44Na
0Z-€1-2T d15-31L 100HIS - T A4dNA  0085-69TO
S31ddNS IINYNILNIVIA
S3ddNS IDNVYNILNIVIN A3LHOSSY
JIONVHIXI TAD 941303114 91ST  00EY-60TO
$311ddNS IDONYNILNIVIA
$31MddNS IINVYNILNIVIN QILHOSSY
IONVHIX3ITAD ©941Q3T1I4 915T  00EY-00TO
111434 ¥31IW 0T/2ZT  0065-60T0
11434 ¥313IN 0T/ZT  0065-00T0
SNOO09 ONIAVIY  00TH-69TO
SNO09 ONIAY3¥  00Zr-60T0
07-LT-TT LNLS3'89d  00SS-6910
02-LT-2T INWLS 389d  0055-60T0
0Z-LT-TT INWIS 389d  00SS-00T0
S3IDIAYIS HLIWSHDO1  008S-69T0
JOVYIAO ISNIDM ZT-X HLMOYO dVIN  008S-69T0
JI9VYIAO ISNIDI ZT-Y HLMOYD dVIN  0085-60T0
JIOVYIAO ISNIDIN ZT-M HIMOYD dVIN 0085-00TO
02Z/TE/TT-T0/2T SIDIAYIS LINYILNI  0065-60TO
07/T€/TT-T0/TT SIDIAY3S LINYILNI  0065-00T0
ONILNIYd HIONI4 D10  0085-69T0
ONILNIYd YIONI4 21D  008S-60T0
ONILNIYd 43ONI4 1D  0085-00TO
SVYO IDNVNILNIVIN  00EY-60T0
SY9 IDNVNILNIVN  00E¥-00T0
dOHSYYOM 1419 SaI¥  00EY-00TO
NOTHLYD3a TZ0Z 934  008S-60T0
S334 HLTV3IH 'AN3 "02 YH43IAVN  0085-60T0
S334 H1TV3IH 'AN3 "0D Y43AVIN  0085-00TO
020z D3dauoyd |3 0065-60T0
020z D3dauoyd |3  0065-00T0
020z 23dauoyd 3D  006S-69T0
0T0z 23dauoyd 3D  0065-60T0
020z D3dauoyd 13D 0065-00T0
Y3INOL #OSM
02/¥T/2T - 07/ST/TT I9VYIAO LOVYINOD  008S-69T0
0Z/¥T/2T - 0Z/ST/TT IDVYIAO LOVHINOD  008S-60T0
0T/¥T/TT - 07/ST/TT 39VYIA0 L1DVHINOD  0085-00TO
020z D3gauoyd 13D 006S-69T0

S|00YIS Jaley) BIIIIS UIRSIM - 550

uonduasag

D77 UOISIAOD0A

INTVA INYL

43IMOd ISYHOUNd

3OV1d S\VINNL3d

JI¥13373 8 SV DI410vd
HLINSHDO017 LSYNHIVO

VIMN

SUOIIEDIUNWWOD pUB|YION

7 AIsLy ‘Dismazseln|y

N uowey ‘ezopua|p
v Aliaquuty ‘syaain

NOILVYANNO4 THOS ALNNOD YHY3IAVIN

NOISIAIQ HLIV3H "AN3 0D VH3IAVIN

2 Apuiy ‘Bueyy

1 Apor ‘siagar

“ONI 000C 3I9VINI

T Jo T- 28ed 1 U3aq aAeY S¥daYD BuIpadasd ay)

ort
{00Yas JaLIBYD JoARIpUZ
Y3 1YVYHD IN3IQ3d3ANI
AaNN4 IVYINID
punyg

ovl

0zoz/og/tT

0zoz/og/cT

0coz/og/Tt

0czoz/og/cT

0zoz/og/tT

0c0z/0€/tT

0coz/og/tt

0z0z/0g/etT

0coz/og/Tt
0coz/og/Tt
0czoz/og/tt
0zoz/og/tT
0z0z/0g/TT

0zoz/og/tt

020z/0€/TT

0cz0z/0g/Tt

$y23YD Jo JaquInN [e30L
6910

6010

00TO

Aewwng pung

$3423Y) JO J3qUINN [E30L

6T6EY80

8T6EV80

LT6EV80

9T6€EY80

ST6EY80

¥16EV80

ET6EV80

C16EY80

TT6EV80
0T6EV80
606£V80
806€E¥80
L06EV80

906¢£¥80

S06€EV80

706€EV80



Western Sierra Charter Schools

Employee Budgeted Payroll Cost Summary for 2020-21 Revised 1/12/21

This summary reflects all employees being moved appropriately on the salary schedules. The total compensation figure
includes an estimate of total salary, STRS and PERS contribution, Health Benefit and all other payroll costs.

Mountain Home School Charter Employees

Certificated Teachers:

Advising FTE: 8 — 1 Davis, .5 Fruth (TEACHER/SPED Coordinator), 1 Hill, 1 Johnson, 1 Meeks, .5 Moons (TEACHER/RSP
allocated partial), 1 Oliphant, 1 Rumohr, 1 Vind

Adjunct FTE: 1.6 — .4 Heidebrecht, 1 Johnson, .2 Da Pra

Certificated Administrative Staff:

FTE: 1.73 (all allocated partial) — .38 Cox (Exec Director), .72 Klang (Principal), .24 Hill (Counselor), .19 Fruth (SPED
COORDINATOR/Teacher), .19 Moons (RSP/Teacher)

Classified Administrative Staff:

FTE: 2.79 (all allocated partial) — .38 Jeffers (CBO), .57 Wilhite (Admin), .57 Neulinger (Admin), .36 Jones (Reception), .72
Mendoza (Custodial), .19 Blas (IT Tech)

Certificated Salaries: $765,409 Classified Salaries: $163,325 Total Salaries: $928,734

Total Directly Paid Benefits: $309,575 (Not including STRS/PERS costs being paid by the State of California on Behalf of
School).

Total Salaries and Directly Paid Benefits: $1,238,309

Glacier High School Charter Employees

Certificated Teachers:

Advising FTE: 3.8 — 1 Alvarez, 1 Boe, .8 Friesen, 1 Kelly
Adjunct FTE: 1.4 - .5 Irizarry, .4 DaPra, .5 Blas
Classified Adjunct Teachers:

Adjunct FTE: .8 Richards

Certificated Administrative Staff:

FTE: .96 (all allocated partial) — .15 Cox (Exec Director), .28 Klang (Principal), .38 Hill (Counselor), .075 Fruth (SPED
Coordinator/Teacher), .075 Moons (RSP/Teacher)

Classified Administrative Staff:

FTE: 1.085 (all allocated partial) — .15 Jeffers (CBO), .22 Wilhite (Admin), .22 Neulinger (Admin), .14 Jones (Reception),
.28 Mendoza (Custodial), .075 Blas (IT Tech)

Certificated Salaries: $404,371 Classified Salaries: $81,086 Total Salaries: $485,457

Total Directly Paid Benefits: $167,725 (Not including STRS/PERS costs being paid by the State of California on Behalf of
School).

Total Salaries and Benefits: $653,182



Endeavor Charter School Employees

Certificated Teachers:

Advising FTE: 11.1 — .8 Buca, 1 DenHartog, 1 Turner, .5 Ganzenhuber, 1 Hammond, .8 Hirata, 1 Huey., .2 Patterson, .8
Neptune, 1 Reeve, 1 Vaccaro, 1 Specht, 1 Yang, .25 Chugg

Adjunct FTE: 1.4 - .2 Llanos, .8 Mallard, .4 McGough

Classified Adjunct Teachers:

Adjunct FTE: 1.6 - 1 Flynn, .2 Mena, .2 Tu, .2 Gaviria

Certificated Administrative Staff:

FTE: 3.02 (all allocated partial) — .47 Cox (Exec Director), 1 Hagen (Principal), .7 Garcia (Principal), .38 Hill (Counselor),
.235 Fruth (SPED Coordinator/Teacher), .235 Moons (RSP/Teacher)

Classified Administrative Staff:

FTE: 1.085 (all allocated partial) — .47 Jeffers (CBO), 1 Carrasco (Reception) .21 Wilhite (Admin), .21 Neulinger (Admin), 1
Lord, M. (Admin), .25 Lord, K. (Admin), .235 Blas (IT Tech)

Certificated Salaries: $1,006,819 Classified Salaries: $261,428 Total Salaries: $1,268,247

Total Directly Paid Benefits: $425,224 (Not including STRS/PERS costs being paid by the State of California on Behalf of
School).

Total Salaries and Benefits: $1,693,471

Caveat to Budgeted Payroll

At the start of the fiscal year, due to high fiscal uncertainty, possible further funding cuts and deferrals, it was proposed
that all staff remain at the 2019/2020 step on the salary schedule and not advance to the budgeted one-year step
increase until January of 2021 when an evaluation of the economic situation would occur.

At this point, the fiscal situation is stable enough to allow for the normal scheduled step/rate increases to occur. The
new pay rates would begin in the month of January and retroactive payments of the amounts that would have been paid
in July through December can be paid as well, if the Board so desires. The budget the Board approved in June of 2020
includes these increases. Therefore, approving these rate changes does not require a budget change.



Western Sierra Charter Schools

CERTIFICATED TEACHER SALARY SCHEDULE

Approved on 5/23/18. In effect beginning with the 2018-19 school year until amended by the Board.

Class 1 Class 11 Class 111 Class 1V Class V Class V1 | Class V11

Step BA+30 BA+42 BA+54 BA+66 BA+78 BA+90 MA+100
1 44,188 45,926 47,664 49,403 51,140 52,878 54,328
2 45,637 47,375 49,114 50,852 52,589 54,328 55,777
3 47,087 48,825 50,563 52,301 54,039 55,777 57,226
4 48,536 50,274 52,012 53,751 55,488 57,226 58,676
5 49,985 51,723 53,462 55,200 56,937 58,676 60,125
6 51,435 53,173 54,911 56,649 58,387 60,125 61,574
7 52,884 54,622 56,360 58,099 59,836 61,574 63,024
8 54,333 56,072 57,810 59,548 61,285 63,024 64,473
9 54,333 57,521 59,259 60,997 62,735 64,473 65,922
10 54,333 58,970 60,708 62,447 64,184 65,922 67,372
11 54,333 58,970 62,158 63,896 65,633 67,372 68,821
12 54,333 58,970 63,607 65,345 67,083 68,821 70,270
13 54,333 58,970 63,607 66,795 68,532 70,270 71,720
14 54,333 58,970 63,607 68,244 69,981 71,720 73,169
15 54,333 58,970 63,607 68,244 71,432 73,169 74,618
16 54,333 58,970 63,607 68,244 72,881 74,618 76,068
17 54,333 58,970 63,607 68,244 74,330 76,068 77,517
18-22 54,333 58,970 63,607 68,244 74,330 77,546 78,966
23-27 54,333 58,970 63,607 68,244 74,330 77,546 80,672
28 54,333 58,970 63,607 68,244 74,330 77,546 82,377




Western Sierra Charter Schools
Executive Director Salary for 2020 - 2021

WSCS

Step| Exec.
Director

128,318
135,324
141,700
148,806
156,391
164,178

DA WIN| =

The Executive Director has been at Step 5 ($156,391) for the 2019/ 2020 fiscal year.

The normal established process, within the context of an appropriate budget scenario, would have
the Exec. Director move to Step 6 for the 2020/ 2021 fiscal year. This salary change has been
included in the preliminary budget that is being presented today.

However, due to high fiscal uncertainty and possible further funding cuts, it is proposed that
the Exec. Director will remain at his current 2019/ 2020 salary of $156,391 for fiscal year 2020/
2021 pending reevaluation of WSCS finances at an appropriate time after the state budget has

become established. This is similar to the proposed process for the Step and Column increases for
the rest of the WSCS staff.

Later in the 2020/ 2021 fiscal year, perhaps at the January 2021 WSCS Board Meeting, the Board
will reevaluate WSCS'’s fiscal capacity to implement the actual Step 6 increase. The Board will take
action accordingly at that time.



Step

WSCS

Exec.
Director

128,318

135,324

141,700

148,806

156,391

DAl =

164,178

Western Sierra Charter Schools
Executive Director Salary for 2020 - 2021

The Executive Director was at Step 5 ($156,391) for the 2019/ 2020 fiscal year.
The normal established process, within the context of an appropriate budget scenario, would have
the Exec. Director move to Step 6 for the 2020/ 2021 fiscal year. However, due to high fiscal

uncertainty and possibility of funding cuts the Exec. Director has remained thus far at the 2019/ 2020
salary of $156,391 for fiscal year 2020/ 2021.

Proposal:

Itis the intention of the WSCS Board to move the Executive Director to Step 6 ($164,178) at the
same time that it determines to move all staff forward one annual step.



Mountain Home School 2020-21 Financial Report As of 12/31/20

Category Budget Actual C
Adopted Budget Working Actual Revision Notes
Budget Adjustments Budget Rev/Exp
Revenue Annual, (Annual) {(Annual) Year-to-date LCFF Calculator ADA of 197.3
State Aid Block Grant (LCFF) 8011 620,900 76,388 697,288 624,976 Actual Enroliment: 216
Education Protection Account "EPA" (LCFF) 8012 169,746 73,739 243,485 163,691
In Lieu Prop Tax (LCFF) 8096 959,202 (178,324) 780,878 694,181 MHS is receiving Funding for MHS and part of ECS until Feb. 2021
Lottery 8560 42,048 (6,307) 35,741 (3,415)|Corrections in process
Interest 8660 4,850 0 4,850 2,116
Mandate Block Grant 8550 3,058 (459) 2,599 3,326
One-time Funding LLMF 8550 0 26,850 26,850 26,851 Learning Loss Mitigation Funding
State STRS Contribution on Behalf - Paper Trans 7690-8590 133,053 0 133,053 =
Low Performing Student Block Grant 7510-8590 0 0 0
Other Local Revenue 8699 38,000 (36,000) 2,000 1,810
SPED Revenue (6500) 8792 57,166 (8,575) 48,591 28,944
Total Revenue 2,028,023 (52,688) 1,975,335 1,542,480|Total Revenue
Category Budget Actual Comments
Exgense (Annual {Annual) Annual Year-to-date
Salaries (Certificated and Classified) 928,734 - 928,734 428,410
Benefits (All Combined) 442,628 = 442,628 153,838
Total Salary & Benefits 1,371,362 0 1,371,362 582,249
Object
Instructional (Func.1000) Code
Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100 11,831 - 11,831 2,364
Books and Ref Mat 4200 4,344 = 4,344
Instructional Supplies (>$500) 4300 31,026 - 31,026 19,845
Instructional Equipment ($500-$4900) 4400 0 - 0 -
Travel & Conference 5200 500 & 500 12
Cantracted Services 5800 39,246 - 39,246 30,039
Communications 5900 4,312 - 4,312 4,838
Equipment 6400 - - - -
Building (Func. 8100)
Supplies 4300 10,000 > 10,000 3,958
Equipment 4400 1,025 - 1,025 -
Utilities 5500 8,805 < 8,805 1,799
Rentals, Leases & Repairs 5600 0 - 0 -
Custodial/Site Expense 5800 0 2,063 2,063 6,355
Equipment 6400 0 - 0 -
Facilities Construct(Func. 8500)

Site Improvement 6100 0 - 0 -
Building Improvements 6200 0 - 0 £

Administrative (Func. 2700)
Admin. Supplies 4300 5,000 - 5,000 798
Admin. Equipment 4400 500 - 500 -
Travel & Conference 5200 3,420 - 3,420 1,088
Service Memberships/ Fees 5300 11,381 - 11,381 6,651
Insurance 7200 5400 5,925 - 5,925 -
Contracted Services 5800 2,951 - 2,951 3,707
Contracted Services-Business Svc Fees 5800 42,871 (578) 42,293 -
Communications 5900 4,673 - 4,673 3,035
Equipment 6400 - - -

Health Services (Func. 3120 &3140)
Contracted Services 5800 17,962 = 17,962 6,444
Food {Funct. 3700)

Food Costs 4700 2,280 - 2,280 197

Administrative (Func.7191)
Contracted Services -auditors 5800 14,440 - 14,440 10,906
General Administration (Func.7200/7300)
YUSD Oversight 1% 5800 17,498 (236) 17,262 2,160
Business Services (3.5% of Rev) 5800 18,373 (248) 18,125 -

Fiscal Services (Func. 9200)
Special Education 2,998 - 2,998 330

Total Expense 1,632,723 1,001 1,633,724 686,775 [Total Expense
Revenue Less Expenses 395,300 341,611 855,704
Carryover from Prior Year 665,002 665,002
Carryover as a Percentage of Total Expenses 40.7% 40.7%
Ending Balance/Future Carryover 1,060,302 1,006,613
Carryover as a Percentage of Total Expenses 64.9% 61.6%
Net Income 395,300 341,611
Net Income as a percentage of Total Revenue 19.5% 17.3%
Extraordinary Items
One-time Expenditures - - -
One-time Funding Income - (26,850) (26,850)
Total - (26,850) (26,850)

Net Income Adjusted for Extraordinary Items 395,300 314,761
Adjusted Net Income as a percentage of Total Revenue 19.5% 15.9%




Glacier High School 2020-21 Financial Report As of 12/31/20

Category Budget Actual Comments
Adopted Budget Working Actual Revision Notes
Budget Adjustments Budget Rev/Exp
Revenue (Annual) (Annual) (Annual) Year-to-date LCFF Calculator ADA of 78.8
State Aid Block Grant (LCFF) 8011 312,400 499 312,899 237,958 Actual Enrollment: 83
Education Protection Account "EPA" (LCFF) 8012 133,823 41,752 175,575 118,859
In Lieu Prop Tax (LCFF) 8096 399,667 (87,617) 312,050 233,730 GHS is receiving funding for GHS and part of ECS until Feb, 2021
Lottery 8560 20,269 (3,851) 16,418 (808)
Interest 8660 1,500 0 1,500 1,013
Mandate Block Grant 8550 2,943 (560) 2,383 3,695
One-time Funding LLMF 8550 0 12,372 12,372 8,068 |Learning Loss Mitigation Funding (Received vs Funded)
State STRS Contribution on Behalf - Paper Transactiol 8590 62,763 0 62,763 -
Low Performing Student Block Grant 7510-8590 0 0 - -
Other Local Revenue 8699 16,000 (15,000) 1,000 524
SPED Revenue (6500) 8792 21,804 (4,143) 17,661 10,918
Total Revenue 971,169 {56,548) 914,621 613,958 | Total Revenue
Category Budget Actual C
Expenses {Annual) (Annual) (Annual) Year-to-date

Salaries (Certificated and Classified) 485,457 - 485,457 223,447
Benefits (All Combined) 230,399 - 230,399 71,762

Total Salary & Benefits 715,856 0 715,856 301,209

Object
Instructional (Func.1000) Code
Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100 5,988 - 5,988 3,953
Books and Ref Mat 4200 1,488 - 1,488
Instructional Supplies (>$500) 4300 8,365 - 8,365 7,035
Instructional Equipment ($500-$4900) 4400 - - - -
Travel & Conference 5200 500 - 500 499
Contracted Services 5800 15,492 - 15,492 15,300
Communications 5900 1,576 - 1,576 2,056
Equipment 6400 - - - -
Building (Func. 8100)
Supplies 4300 5,035 s 5,035 1,638
Equipment 4400 475 - 475 -
Utilities 5500 3,424 - 3,424 764
Rentals, Leases & Repairs 5600 - - - -
Custodial/Site Expense 5800 - 776 776 2,631
Equipment 6400 = - - -
Facilities Construct (Func. 8500)
Site Improvement 6100 - - - -
Building Improvements 6200/6250 - - -
Administrative (Func. 2700)
Admin. Supplies 4300 3,000 - 3,000 1,409
Admin. Equipment 4400 500 - 500 -
Travel & Conference 5200 1,350 - 1,350 396
Service Memberships/ Fees 5300 4,493 - 4,493 3,910
Insurance 5400 2,339 - 2,339 -
Contracted Services 5800 1,165 - 1,165 2,319
Contracted Services-Business Svcs 5800 20,724 (1,017) 19,707 -
Communications 5900 1,746 - 1,746 1,299
Equipment 6400 - - -
Health Services (Func. 3120/3140)
Contracted Services 5800 5,215 - 5,215 2,431
Food (Funct. 3700)
Food Costs 4700 900 - 900 61
Administrative (Fune.7191)
Contracted Services -auditors 5800 5,700 - 5,700 -
General Administration (Func.7200/7300)
YUSD Oversight 1% 5800 8,459 (415) 8,044 %
Business Services (3.5% of Rev) 5800 8,882 (436) 8,446 -
Fiscal Services (Func. 9200)
SPED-Costs (683) = (683) 358
Total Expense 821,989 (1,092) 820,897 347,268 |Total Expense
Revenue Less Expenses 148,180 93,724 266,690
Carryover from Prior Year 309,923 309,923
Carryover as a Percentage of Total Expenses 37.7% 37.8%
Ending Balance/Future Carryover 459,103 403,647
Carryover as a Percentage of Total Expenses 55.9% 49.2%
Net Income 149,180 93,724
Net Income as a percentage of Total Revenue 15.4% 10.2%
Extraordinary items
One-time Expenditures - - -
One-time Funding Income - {12,372) (12,372)
Total E: (12,372) (12,372)

Net Rev. Adjusted for Extraordinary Items 149,180 81,352
Adjusted Net Income as a percentage of Total Revenue 15.4% 8.9%




Endeavor Charter School 2020-21 Financial Report As of 12/31/20

Category Budget Actual Comments
Adopted Budget Working Actual Revision Notes
Budget Adjustments Budget Rev/Exp
Revenue (Annual) {Annual) (Annual) LCFF Calculator ADA of 233.7
State Aid Block Grant (LCFF) 8011 2,040,659 (605,344) 1,435,315 - Actual Enrollment: 286
Education Protection Account "EPA" (LCFF) 8012 56,170 386,319 442,489 -
In Lieu Prop Tax (LCFF) 8096 274,383 (41,110) 233,273 94,711 ECS is only receiving partial funding until Feb 2021
Lottery 8560 0 41,102 41,102 <
Interest 8660 0 0 0 (206)
Mandate Block Grant 8550 0 2,989 2,989 5,427
One-time Funding LLMF 8550 0 32,695 32,695 36,656 |Learning Loss Mitigation Funding
State STRS Contribution on Behalf - Paper Trans 7690-8590 0 0 0 - |STRS On Behalf Entry
Low Performing Student Block Grant 7510-8590 (4] 0 0 -
Other Local Revenue 8699 1,000 1,000 2,000 -
SPED Revenue (6500) 8792 138,239 (30,413) 107,826 -
Total Revenue 2,510,451 (212,762) 2,297,689 136,589 Total Revenue
Category Budget Actual Comments
Expense (Annual) Annual (Annual) Year-to-date
Salaries (Certificated and Classified) 1,268,247 - 1,268,247 599,563
Benefits (All Combined) 425,224 - 425,224 214,398
Total Salary & Benefits 1,693,471 0 1,693,471 813,961
Object
Instructional (Func.1000) Code
Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100 14,756 - 14,756 4,116
Books and Ref Mat 4200 29,513 - 29,513
Instructional Supplies (>$500) 4300 41,402 - 41,402 41,254
Instructional Equipment ($500-$4900) 4400 50,000 (50,000) 0 999
Travel & Conference 5200 3,000 - 3,000 697
Contracted Services 5800 49,541 - 49,541 32,800
Communications 5900 7,019 - 7,019 5,898
Equipment 6400 - - - -
Building (Func. 8100)
Supplies 4300 8,605 = 8,605 3,011
Equipment 4400 3,117 = 3,117 -
Utilities 5500 15,577 = 15,577 10,870
Rentals, Leases & Repairs 5600 136,200 - 136,200 79,450
Custodial/Site Expense 5800 30,000 = 30,000 13,994
Equipment 6400 0 - 0 -
Facilities Construct(Func. 8500)
Site Improvement 6100 0 - 0 r
Building Improvements 6200 0 - 0 -
Administrative (Func. 2700)
Admin. Supplies 4300 4,000 - 4,000 2,019
Admin. Equipment 4400 500 - 500 -
Travel & Conference 5200 4,230 = 4,230 2,656
Service Memberships/ Fees 5300 14,077 - 14,077 3,687
Insurance 7200 5400 7,327 - 7,327 -
Contracted Services 5800 3,650 - 3,650 8,800
Contracted Services-Business Svc Fees 5800 58,095 (6,374) 51,721 -
Communications 5900 6,835 - 6,835 4,031
Equipment 6400 - - -
Health Services (Func. 3120 &3140)
Contracted Services 5800 5,631 - 5,631 -
Food (Funct. 3700)
Food Costs 4700 2,820 - 2,820 234
Administrative (Func.7191)
Contracted Services -auditors 5800 17,860 - 17,860 3,610
General Administration (Func.7200/7300)
YUSD Oversight 1% 5800 23,712 (2,601) 21,111 =
Business Services (3.5% of Rev) 5800 24,898 (2,732) 22,166 -
Fiscal Services (Func. 9200)
Special Education 55,773 - 55,773 9,071
Total Expense 2,311,609 (61,707) 2,249,902 1,041,157 |Total Expense
Revenue Less Expenses 198,842 47,787 (904,568)
Carryover from Prior Year = >
Carryover as a Percentage of Total Expenses 0.0% 0.0%
Ending Balance/Future Carryover 198,842 47,787
Carryover as a Percentage of Total Expenses 8.6% 2.1%
Net Income 198,842 47,787
Net Income as a percentage of Total Revenue 7.9% 2.1%
Extraordinary Items
One-time Expenditures - - =
One-time Funding Income - (32,695) (32,695)
Total - (32,695) (32,695)
Net Income Adjusted for Extraordinary Items 198,842 15,092
Adjusted Net Income as a percentage of Total Revenue 7.9% 0.7%




Western Sierra Charter Schools Combined 20-21 Financial Report As of 12/31/20

Category Budget Actual C
Adopted Budget Working Actual
Budget Adjustments Budget Rev/Exp
Revenue {Annual) (Annual) {Annual) Year-to-date
State Aid Block Grant 8011 2,973,959 (528,457) 2,445,502 862,934
EPA 8012 359,739 501,810 861,549 282,550
In Lieu Prop Tax 8096 1,633,252 (307,051) 1,326,201 1,022,622
Lottery 8560 62,317 30,944 93,261 (4,222)
Interest 8660 6,350 - 6,350 2,923
Mandate Block Grant 8550 6,001 1,970 7,971 12,448
One-time Funding 8550 - 71,917 71,917 71,575
State STRS Contribution on Behalf - Paper Transactic 8590 195,816 - 195,816 -
Low Performing Student Block Grant 8590 - - - -
Other Local Revenue 8699 55,000 (50,000) 5,000 2,333
SPED Revenue (6500) 8792 217,209 (43,131) 174,078 39,862
Total Revenue 5,509,643 (321,998) 5,187,645 2,293,026 Total Revenue
Category Budget Actual [ s
Expenses {Annual) (Annual) (Annual) Year-to-date
Salaries (Certificated and Classified) 2,682,438 - 2,682,438 1,251,420
Benefits (All Combined) 1,098,251 - 1,098,251 445,998
Total Salary & Benefits 3,780,689 0 3,780,689 1,697,418
Object
Instructional (Func.1000) Code
Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100 32,575 - 32,575 10,433
Books and Ref Mat 4200 35,345 - 35,345 -
Instructional Supplies (>$500) 4300 80,793 - 80,793 68,134
Instructional Equipment ($500-54900) 4400 50,000 {50,000) - 999
Travel & Conference 5200 4,000 - 4,000 1,209
Contracted Services 5800 104,279 - 104,279 78,140
Communications 5900 12,907 - 12,907 12,793
Equipment 6400 0 - - -
Building (Func. 8100)
Supplies 4300 23,640 - 23,640 8,607
Equipment 4400 4,617 - 4,617 s
Utilities 5500 27,806 - 27,806 13,433
Rentals, Leases & Repairs 5600 136,200 - 136,200 79,450
Custodial/Site Expense 5800 30,000 2,839 32,839 22,979
Equipment 6400 0 - - -
Facilities Construct (Func. 8500)
Site Improvement 6100 0 = - -
Building Improvements 6200 0 = - -
Administrative (Func. 2700)
Admin. Supplies 4300 12,000 * 12,000 4,226
Admin. Equipment 4400 1,500 - 1,500 -
Travel & Conference 5200 9,000 - 9,000 4,140
Service Memberships/ Fees 5300 29,951 - 29,951 14,248
Insurance 5400 15,591 - 15,591 -
Contracted Services 5800 7,766 - 7,766 14,826
Contracted Services-Business Svcs 5800 121,690 {7,969) 113,721 -
Communications 5900 13,254 - 13,254 8,365
Equipment 6400 0 - - -
Health Services (Func. 3140)
Contracted Services 5800 28,808 - 28,808 8,875
Food (Funct. 3700)
Food Costs 4700 6,000 - 6,000 492
Administrative (Func.7100)
Contracted Services -auditors 5800 38,000 - 38,000 14,516
General Administration (Func.7200/7300)
YUSD Oversight 1% 5800 49,669 (3,252) 46,417 2,160
Business Services (4.5% of Rev) 5800 52,153 (3,416) 48,737 -
Fiscal Services (Func. 9200)
Special Education 7141 58,088 - 58,088 9,759 Non Payroll SPED Income Less Expenses To Date
$30,103
Total Expense 4,766,321 (61,798) 4,704,523 2,075,200 |Total Expense
Revenue Less Expenses 743,322 483,122 | $ 217,826
Carryover from Prior Year 974,925 974,925
Carryover as a Percentage of Total Expenses 20.5% 20.7%
Ending Balance/Future Carryover 1,718,247 1,458,047
Carryover as a Percentage of Total Expenses 36.0% 31.0%
Net Income 743,322 483,122
Net Income as a percentage of Total Revenue 13.5% 9.3%
Extraordinary Items
One Time Expenditures - = -
One-time Funding Income - (71,817) (71,917)
Total - (71,917) (71,917)
Net Rev. Adjusted for Extraordinary Items 743,322 411,205
Adjusted Net Income as a percentage of Adj. Total Revenue 13.5% 7.9%




